CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

Original establishment by Herman D. Gradon under Contract No. 452 dated June 6, 1882:

Set a basalt stone 16x12x8 ins., 11 ins. in the ground for Corner to Sec's. 4 and 5, marked with 4 notches on East and 2 notches on West edges, from which:

A Tamarack, 24 ins. diam. bears S50°E 46 lks. dist., marked T4S R37E S4 BT.

A Fir, 24 ins. diam. bears S25°W 20 lks. dist. marked T4S R37E S5 BT.

And raised a mound of stone South of corner.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found the original S.E. bearing tree, a 24" Western Larch (Tamarack) Stump, approx. 4' tall, burnt and rotting, with scribing "R37E S4" visible on a partially healed single blaze.

The original corner position is now located in a logging road, the original corner stone and S.W. bearing tree appear to have been removed by road construction, they were not found.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

A-9

DIAGRAM

T4S

T35 R37E

R37E

GARY L. LANGLITZ

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

We re-establish the original corner point by reference to the original S.E. bearing tree. From the original corner point thus established, the original S.E. bearing tree, a 24" Western Larch Stump, bears S50°E 30.4 ft. to blazed face. We Do Not Monument The Original Corner Point.

At a point 30.0 ft. EAST of the original corner point (measured by staff compass and chain), we establish a Mitrage Compass and chain)

by staff compass and chain), we establish a Witness Corner as follows: Set a 2"x30" galvanized iron pipe, 26" in the ground for Witness Corner, with brass cap attached, marked:

T3S R37E

WEST
30.0 S5 S4

FT.

T4S R37E PLS 1099

1984

From which we mark new bearing trees for the Witness Corner: A 14" Douglas Fir, scribed "WC T4S R37E S5 BT" on a double blaze bears S12°W 67.2 feet,
And a 12" Douglas Fir scribed "WC T3S R37E S4 RT" on a double

And a 12" Douglas Fir, scribed "WC T3S R37E S4 BT" on a double blaze bears N77°E 39.8 feet. Note: The scribing shown for this BT is as it exists in the field. It was realized at a later date that this BT was incorrectly marked as though it stands in Sec. 4.

this BT was incorrectly marked as though it stands in Sec. 4.
Attached brass washer marked "LS 1099" to lower blaze of new bearing trees.

The Witness Corner is located approx. 20 ft. South of logging road.

Magnetic Compass (20° East Declination)
Steel Tape

October 23, 1984

Gary Langlitz, LS 1099 M.R. Humiston

(COUNTY OFFICIAL)

UNIC		CO	UM	T
S	URV	EY	22	

Date Received 11-13-84

Date Filed 11-13-84

BY G. LANGLITZ DEPUTY

File No. 1030-84 R